UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05772171 Date: 08/31/2015

RELEASE IN FULL

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 5:21 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: (AP) Mideast peacemakers cancel conference amid rancor

From: Simmons, Krista M

To: NEWS-Mahogany; NEWS-NEA; NEWS-EUR; NEWS-IO

Cc: SES-O_Shift-II1; SES-O_Shift-I; Bitter, Rena

Sent: Tue Sep 21 16:40:42 2010

Subject: (AP) Mideast peacemakers cancel conference amid rancor

UNITED NATIONS (AP) - The Quartet of Mideast peacemakers shepherding newly started direct Israeli-Palestinian
negotiations abruptly canceled a planned a news conference at the United Nations, after failing to reach agreement on
who would appear on behalf of the group.

Senior diplomats from the Quartet (United States, the European Union, the United Nations and Russia) met on the
sidelines of the United Nations anti-poverty meeting to discuss a way forward in the negotiations, which have made
little visible progress since they resumed earlier this month and are at risk of collapsing.
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